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Scala, Maz Jox

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 5:02 PM
To: 'Shenanigan's Info'

Subject: RE: painting canopies

Kai, the Benjamin Moare color Claret Rose 2008-20 will be fine to paint the three awnings on the Shenanigans building.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Shenanigan's Info [mailto:info@shenaniganstoys.net]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: RE: painting canopies

Fll stop by with a swatch early next week.
Thanks,
Kai

From: Scala, Mary Joy [mailto:scala@charlottesville.org]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:25 PM

To: 'Shenanigan's Info' <info@shenaniganstoys.net>
Subject: RE: painting canopies

| already went by and it’s fine to paint all three canopies. | would like to see the color chip first, to OK the color, if
anyone is coming by City Hall.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Shenanigan's Info [mailto:info@shenaniganstoys.net]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:24 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy
Subject: RE: painting canopies
I have a swatch of the actual color which I will leave for you to see at our counter. We're here 9:30-6.
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Thanks,
Kai

From: Scala, Mary Joy [mailto:scala@charlottesville.org]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:36 AM

To: 'Shenanigan's Info' <info@shenaniganstoys.net>
Subject: RE: painting canopies

I'll go by and look at it.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Shenanigan's Info [mailto:info@shenaniganstoys.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 11:05 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy
Subject: painting canopies

Hi Mary Joy,
Allan has signed off on a new paint color for our over-door metal canopies. We agreed that | would contact you to get

approval.

The color is similar, but slightly deeper than the orange used by Folly on the 6™ Street side of the building (photo
attached.)

We would use the same color on all three canopies.

How should | get the color sample to you?

Thanks,

Kai

Kai Rady

Shenanigans

P.0O. Box 5648
Charlottesville, VA 22905
434-295-4797

krady @shenaniganstoys.net
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